Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Josey Loh Kah Wai - SGUser <josey.loh@fwd.com>

Sent: Monday, 13 July 2020 5:28 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common; SUR

Subject: [Paper Resurvey] Pre-repair Inspection for GBG 5345L (You Insured vehicle no : SLB
6964B) / Our Ref:

Attachments: Survey report (1).pdf; Survey Report (2).pdf

Hi LKK team,

Please conduct a paper resurvey on an urgent basis.
Kindly let us have the paper resurvey report soonest possible via email.
Thank you.

Regards,
Josey

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 10:17 AM

To: Venessa Chan - SGUser <venessa.chan@fwd.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com>; Josey Loh Kah Wai - SGUser <josey.loh@fwd.com>;
'LKK SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Pre-repair Inspection for GBG 5345L (You Insured vehicle no : SLB 6964B)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: venessa.chan@fwd.com [mailto:venessa.chan@fwd.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 2:44 PM

To: 'admin-d@Ilkkauto.com'; 'admin-a@I|kkauto.com'

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; josey.loh@fwd.com

Subject: Pre-repair Inspection for GBG 5345L (You Insured vehicle no : SLB 6964B)

Dear Nivitha,



Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS.

Please create the case in Merimen & our insured has yet to report.

Kindly upload all correspondence emails/documents sent to you into Merimen.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Administrative Assistant, Claims

=

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
E venessa.chan@fwd.com

W  www.fwd.com.sg

g

From: Precise Auto Service [mailto:Support@preciseauto.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 2:30 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common; SG Corporate Contact

Subject: Pre-repair Inspection for GBG 5345L (You Insured vehicle no : SLB 6964B)

Dear Sir,
We refer to the above mentioned matter, herewith enclosed a 2 days notice for your attention.
Please arrange to do pre-repair inspection for GBG 5345L in our workshop ASAP.

Thank You!

Best Regards
Yan Hong

T:67457367 | F: 68413390

E : support@preciseauto.sg

W: www.preciseauto.sg

A : No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-33/34/36 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883




Follow us on social media:

ttps://www.instagram.com/preciseautosvs/

ttps://twitter.com/preciseautosvs

tips://www.facebook.com/PreciseAutoService/
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